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May 8, 2018 
 

Thomas Latham 
Thomas F & Ginger L Latham 
P.O. Box 66 
DeBeque, CO 81630 

 

Re: Notice of Completeness, Notice of Temporary Cessation, DeBeque Gravel Pit, 

Permit No. M-1981-058 

 

Mr. Latham,  
 
On May 3, 2018 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your 
Notice of Temporary Cessation dated April 20, 2018.  Your Notice of Temporary Cessation is 

now considered complete and filed.   
 
The Notice of Temporary Cessation will be acknowledged in the monthly activity report attached 
to the agenda for the June 27-28, 2018 meeting of the Mined Land Reclamation Board unless a 

written, timely objection is filed by a person directly and adversely affected or aggrieved as 
defined by Rule 1.1 (34.1) of the Construction Materials Mining Rules.   
 
If objections are received by Monday June 25, 2018 the Division will place the Notice of 

Temporary Cessation on the regular agenda for the July 25-26, 2018 meeting of the Mined Land 
Reclamation Board.  During that meeting the Board will consider whether or not to accept the 
Notice.   
 

If you require any additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to 
contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office at (970)254-8511 or by email at 
amy.yeldell@state.co.us.   
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Sincerely,  

 
Amy Yeldell 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 
Phone: (970)-254-8511 
 
Cc: Russ Means, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist 

 
 David King,  

Kirkland Construction 
 P.O. Box 580 

 Rye, Co 81069 
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